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March 8, 2024
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

CAPITOL SERVICES, INC. Dwision of Corporations

s

SUBJECT: 21314 EELLECHASSE LILC
REF: W240000384532

We received your electronically transmitted document. However, the
document has not been filed. Please make the fcllowing corrections and
refax the complete document, including the electronic filing cover sheet.

The document 1s 1llegible and not acceptable for imaging.

Please return the corrected original and one copy of your document, along
with a copy of thls letter, within 60 days or your filing will be
consldered abandoned.

If you have any questions concerning the filing of your document, please
call (850) 245-6052.

Tekayla T Matthews FAX Aud. #: H24000090867

Ragulatory Specialist II Letter Number: 424A00005125
New Filings Section

P.O BOX 6327 - Taliahassee, Flonda 32314
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Leslie Sellers

From: faxfinder@capitoiservices.com

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2024 3:10 PM

Ta: Leslie Sellers

Subject: FaxFinder Fax Notification; Successfully sent fax to 850-617-6381
Attachments: fax_outbaund_850-617-6381_20240307_140955_00007835-0000.pdf

Create Time: 03/07/2024 01:56:59 PM
Schedule Time: 03/07/2024 02:09:5% PM
State: sent

Schedule Message: Successfully sent fax
Hangup code: 0

Try #: 2

Username: admin

Sender name: Leslie Sellers

Sender email: Isellers@capitolservices.com Sender phone: 855-498-5500 Sender fax; 800-432-3622 Sender
org: Capitol Services, Inc.

Subject: H24000090867

Max tries: 5

Try Interval: 600

Priority: 3

Pages: 5

Recipient fax: 850-617-6381

Recipient phone:

Recipient name:

Recipient org: FL SOS

Use cover page: true

Receipt: always

Print receipt: never

Print receipt printer:

Print receipt first page: false

Fax Page Size: auto
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H24000090867

COVER LETTER
TO: New Filing Section
Division of Corporntions

SUBJECT: 21314 Bellechasse LLC
Name of Limited Liability Company

The enclosed Articles of Organization and foe(s) are submitted for filing.

Please retum al} correspondence concerning this matter to the following:

Brendan J. Greene
Neme of Person

—McCun, Jee & Crgene, LLP
Firm/Company

213 Rewbury Street, Znd FTloor
Address

Raaton, MA 02116

City/State and Zip Code
greene@mleglawfirm.com
E-mail address: (i be used for future annual report notification)

For further information concerning this metter, please call;

3randan J. Greene at 617 ) 236-0212
Name of Person Arca Code Daytime Telephone Number

Enclosed is & check for the following amount;

[15125.00 Piling Fee (5$130.00 Filing Fee & [1$155.00 Filing Fec & X$160.00 Filing Fee,
Certificate of Status Cerdfied Copy Certificate of Status &
(additicnai copy is enciosed) Certificd Copy
{additional copy is enclosed)

Maitng Addrosy Street Address

Now Filing Section MNew Piling Section Division
Division of Corporations The Centre of Tallahassee

P.O. Box 6327 2415 N. Monroe Strect, Suite 319
Tallahassce, FL 32314 Tailahagsee, FI, 12303

H24000090867
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H24000090867

ARTIQLESOF ORGANIZATION FUR FLORIDA [IMTTED LIABILITY COMPANY

ARTICLE I - Neme:
T'he name of the Limited Liability Company is:

21314 Bellechasae LLC

(Must contain the words “Limited Lisbility Company, “L.L.C.," or "LLC.")

ARTICLE 11 - Addreass:
The mailing address and street uédress of the principal office of the Limited Liability Company is:

Brinciva} Office Address: ' Malling Addren:
21314 Beilechasse Court 21314 Bellechasse Court

Boca REaton, FL 33433 BocatRaton, FL 33437

ARTICLE ITI - Reglstered Agent, Registered Office, & Registered Agent’s Sipnature:
(The Limited Liability Company cannot serve as its own Registered Agent. You must desigrate an individual or

another business cotity with an aclive Florda registration.)
The name and the Floride stroet address of the registered egent are;

Simon Faynzilberg
Name

21314 Bellechasse Court
Florida street nddress (P.O. Box NOT acceptable)

Boca Baton, FL 33433
City State Zip

Having been named as registered agent and to accept service of process for the above stated limited fiabilisy cong;a@ﬂda'e‘
place designatedin this certificare, | hereby accept the appoiniment as registered agent and agree 10 act in this capacify’ -
Jurther agres to comply with the provisions of ull statuies relaring to the proper and complste performance of my dhutles, and |

am famifiar with and accept the obligarions of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chapter 605, 8.

[Dncustgm [
8424B9FR006CTE R eistered Agent's Signature (REQUIRED)

(CONTINLED)
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H24000090867

ARTICLE 1V-
The name and address of each person authorized to munage and contiol the Limited Limbility Company:
"AMBR" = Authorized Member
"MGR" = Manager
MGCR S5imon Fayopzilberg

21314 _Rellechasaes Court
—BeeaRaten,—kL 13433

{Use attachment if necessary)

ARTICLE V: Effective dats, if othor then the date of filing:

. [OPTIONAL)
(If an effective date ia listed, the date must be specific and cannot be more than five business days prior Lo ur 90 days after
the date of filing,)

Note; I the date inserted in this block does not meet the applicable statutory filing requirements, this date will not be Hated as
the document’s cifective date on the Department of Stute’s reconds.

ARTICLE V1: Other provisiors, ifamy.

REOUIRED SIGNATURE: &/
/ {(—

Slgnature of 8 memptr or o authorized represeatative of 2 member.
This document is exocuted in acoordance with section §05.0203 (1) (b), Florida Statutes.
1 am aware that any fulse information submitted in 8 document 1o the Departinent of State
constitutes a thin! degree felony as provided for in 3.8£7.155, F.S.

PBrendan T. Greene

Typed or prirted name of signes

Flling Fee;
S125.00 Filing Fee for Articles of Drganization and Deslgnation of Reglistered Agent
5 30.00 Certifted Copy (Optional)

5 500 Certificate of Status {Optional)

H24000090867
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